Approved

JudoScotland Board Minutes

19 August 2025

Ref. 2025/4

JudoScotland

Notes of the Meeting of the JudoScotland (JS) Board held on Tuesday 19 August 2025, commencing at 1830 hours.

Present: Jodie Cox (JC); Anthony Daye (AD); David Gibson (DG); Lynne Glen (LG); Sandy Hodge (SH); Gordon
McCathie (GM); Jason Moore (JM); Marc Preston (Chair);

Apologies: Mark Brien (MB); Susan Wright (SW); Tony Penfold (TP)

In Attendance: Sarah Birrell (SB); Alberto Borin (AB); Judith McCleary (JMc); Freda Mcinulty (FM) Doc McKelvey (CEO, Scottish

Gymnastics).

Welcome, Apologies and Declarations of Interest

1.

S T

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting, in particular Doc McKelvey, CEO from Scottish Gymnastics and noted
apologies received from MB, SW and TP.

The Chair advised that the meeting would be recorded for minute taking purposes only.
No Declarations of Interest were received.

The previous Board minutes were approved by SH and seconded by JM.

Actions from May meeting have either been completed or on the Agenda.

The Chair invited Doc McKelvey to commence his presentatfion and Q&A session on “How Gymnastics is managing clubs
that are suspected/not adhering to standards” (presentation to follow).

The Chair thanked Doc on behalf of the Board highlighting that this was a priority area for the Board and the presentation
provided valuable information that would assist JS in moving this forward.

Doc McKelvey left meeting

Leadership & Governance

13.
14.

Rolling Actions Register

JMc stated that the lease with Edinburgh Leisure is still outstanding, however their surveyor has been into the office and
training centre with a view to issuing our lease. Edinburgh Leisure will be increasing their service charge from 10% to 15%.
Audit & Risk Working Group (ARWG) will return to the board with the lease and any budgetary implications.

JMc advised that BJA have confirmed an update fo proposed BJA service level agreement which will have ongoing
budgetary implications and will need fo be taken into account in preparation of 2026 budget.

Operational Plan 2025-6

SH commented on how good the ops plan is in providing a clear vision on specific actions.

LG was in agreement adding that what is clear is the volume of work undertaken across the staff team.
CEO Report including Safeguarding & Welfare

JMc advised on the recent wording approved by Commonwealth Games Scotland in regard to athletes intending fo
represent Scotland at Glasgow 2026. A closing date for declarations is now set at 31st December 2025, this will be updated
on the JS and CGS websites and communicated in the weekly performance email and social media channels.

JMc provided an overview of ongoing safeguarding cases with follow up meeting scheduled.

LG asked for further information on the results of the recent staff survey. JMc advised that we would return this item to the
next board meeting.

SH asked if the legislation changes to the PVG scheme highlighted any issues. FM advised that as we have a live coach
register, anyone who does not have a valid PVG will not appear and the coach wouldn’t have a valid coach pass and
therefore no matside access at competitions. The biggest issue we have is around the administration workload.

SH asked if we were celebrating/promoting Scottish Governing Body of the Year enough to which the Chair agreed that
this was a celebration and we should look at how we can promote this further.

Chair update inc British Judo Board

The Chair provided the board with an overview of BJA recent meeting including finances, performance recruitment,
combat centre and policy review. The Annual General Meeting will no longer include their awards dinner. British Judo is
also in the process of a strategy review.



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

AGM update - Articles of Association proposed amendments

JMc stated that the AGM will be held in Patey Suite of EICA on 28h September. This year will be the first time we have
offered a hybrid option.

JC provided an overview of the proposed amendments as follows:-

(a) Inclusion of PVG requirements for all new Directors

(b) Minor changes to language and grammar

JC highlighted that process for items being added to the AGM Agenda requires further clarity. The Chair asked for this to
be investigated and return to Board.

Scottish Judo Trust - MOU

JMc referred to the previously circulated MOU for approval. SH highlighted several areas missing such as financial
arrangements, legal, accountability. AD asked if the constitution could fulfil this role and could therefore be referred to
within the MOU.

The Board approved in principal with the suggested changes being made via the ARWG.
Finances: to end June 2025

AD provided an update of the current financial position, confirming that savings had been made to aid the expected
deficit but also highlighted the requirement to action 2026 budget early as there will be multiple pressures on the budget
going forward. JMc added that the performance review that is being undertaken will also include staffing which will have
budgetary implications.

AD communicated that he also had an action to meet with FM to look at how the budget is split across the 12 months.
Board Porifolios

SH referred to the shared Portfolio Paper highlighting the areas of responsibility and KPI's. The feedback received reflected
a common theme of concern over the volume of KPI's, however SH advised much of the work was already underway and
included in work plans and therefore shouldn’t create additional work but as this was a pilot project, it can be reviewed
on an ongoing basis.

SH requested guidance on frequency of reporting back to the board, to which the agreement was that quarterly updates
were sufficient.

SH will circulate a short paper and draft template on the reporting structure for comment and feedback.

Business Development

28.

Business Delivery Update Paper

The Chair asked that the update paper be taken as read and opened to questions — no questions were received.

Business Support

29.

Business Support Update Paper

The Chair referred to the previously circulated paper and asked that it be taken as read — no questions were received.

Performance Pathway

30.

31.

32.

33.

Performance Update Paper

JMc highlighted the successful recruitment of Alberto Borin to Head of Performance, Takafumi Kitahara to Performance
Pathway Coach and re-aligned Gary Edwards role to Performance Pathway Coach.

JMc confirmed that we are working with the current squads and budgets up to 315t December, however a review is now
underway with regard standards, criteria and policies. A welcome email from Alberto will be sent across the squads and
their coaches by the end of this week.

AB is looking to integrate the programme and work better across the organisation and the Home Nations. AB recognises
that he will need to work closely with coaches and clubs. Reviewing fraining requirements and selection criteria are a
priority.

The Chair welcomed AB to the JS team on behalf of the board.

Other Business

34.

35.

GM advised that he will not be looking to re-stand as a Director at this year's AGM. GM added that he is leaving on good
terms and very much as a supporter of JudoScotland and the Board.

The Chair thanked GM for his time and support over the period of his term. JMc added that she has always felt fully
supported since commencing the role as CEO and thanked Gordon for his input.



Next Meeting Dates

36. The Chair reminded Board members of the AGM on 28t September and dates of the next meeting as follows 28 October
and 9t December.
37. The Chair thanked the Board for their time and closed the meeting.
Meeting Date Action Responsible
19th August 2025 Staff Survey Results FM/JMc
19th August 2025 Articles of Association Update JC/AD
19th August 2025 Financial Director's input ahead of budget prep — meeting with FM & JM AD
19t August 2025 Board Portfolios update papers to be circulated to Board

SH




